

WILEY, REIN & FIELDING

1776 K STREET, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006

(202) 719-7236
TDOMBROW@WRF.COM

February 2, 2000

(202) 719-7049

Carl Huie
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Amendments to FCC file numbers 0026-~~PL~~-EX-2000, 0027-~~PL~~-EX-2000
and 0028-~~PL~~-EX-2000

Dear Carl:

By this letter, the Electronic Systems Division of Raytheon Company seeks to amend the above referenced experimental applications to indicate that the applications are modifications to existing experimental licenses, to reflect the proper frequency bands of operation, and to supply a corrected exhibit for one of the applications.

These experimental applications were filed on January 27, 2000 with the Commission in order to modify existing experimental stations WA2XYG, WA2XYH and WA2XYI and permit the Electronic Systems Division to operate these stations throughout the continental United States. The initial Commission authorization only enabled operations around a particular location. However, due to system difficulties with the electronic filing system for experimental applications, these applications were filed as new rather than modification applications. The Electronic Systems Division therefore files this letter clarifying that these applications are indeed requesting modification of stations WA2XYG, WA2XYH and WA2XYI.

Additionally, the Electronics System Division would like to modify the frequency bands requested in these applications. Specifically, for file number 0026-PL-EX-2000, the frequency band should be 909.75 to 919.75 MHz instead of 909.7 to 919.7 MHz; for file number 0027-PL-EX-2000, the frequency band should be 27500 to 28350 MHz instead of 27500 to 30000 MHz; and for file number 0028-PL-EX-2000, the frequency band should be 38600 to 39500 MHz instead of 37000 to 40000 MHz.

Finally, enclosed with this letter the Electronic Systems Division provides a modified exhibit 2 for file number 0028-PL-EX-2000 that replaces the former exhibit 2 for this application. The modified exhibit reflects the correct frequency band of interest for this application.

WILEY, REIN & FIELDING

Carl Huie
February 2, 2000
Page 2

Please contact the undersigned should any other questions arise at (202) 719-7236.

Sincerely,

/s/

Thomas S. Dombrowsky, Jr.
Engineering Advisor